
St. Croix Preparatory Academy
Board Meeting Agenda

April 16, 2024

1. Call to Order
2. Open Forum
3. Board Calendar
4. Consent Agenda (Board Minutes, Executive Director Report)

A. Board Minutes
B. Executive Director Report

5. Agenda
A. Board Election Update 
B. Matt Stiles - Remote Board Participation
C. Board Effectiveness Survey -- Feedback from March Board 

Meeting
D. Reschedule May 1 board meeting to May 2

6. Adjourn Meeting

    

2
4

17

1



1
SCPA Board Minutes - March 19, 2024

School Board Minutes March 19, 2024

Members Present: R. Hajlo, D. Keyes,  J. Johnson, N. Donnay, R. Thorson, T. Gulbransen

Members Absent: A. Galati, K. Denzer, M. Stiles

Ex-officio Members Present: K. Gutierrez, 
1 Call to Order
R. Hajlo called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

2. Open Forum
● No one.

3. Board Calendar 2023-2024 - J. Gutierrez
● Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/15-PrzYjRyskmesM6jscaLz_G-

WYeljbm/view?usp=sharing

4. Consent Agenda

A. Board Minutes - March 12, 2024
a. Link: March 12, 2024 SCPA Board Minutes

● Motion to Approve: J Johnson
● Second: N Donnay 
● Approved: All

5 - Agenda

A. Board Election Status - N. Donnay
a. Nomination forms due April 4. 
b. Election is May 13 – 14, 2024 

B. 2025-2026 Open Enrollment Period
a. August 26, 2024- January 10, 2025
b. Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/152f-0LiZ8Kw5Qx-zw09W7AJ-

AzBiZBP1/view?usp=sharing

Motion to Approve: J Johnson
● Second: D Keyes
● Approved: All

C. 2026-2027 Open Enrollment Period
a. August 18, 2025 - January 9, 2026
b. Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/158-

Df7tzqVii_4R9ZhgtxIDBPVJOuGEO/view?usp=sharing
Motion to Approve: T Gulbransen 

2

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15-PrzYjRyskmesM6jscaLz_G-WYeljbm/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15-PrzYjRyskmesM6jscaLz_G-WYeljbm/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1BOS6HZ6CEvhooCWtDpvIfL1NViB9Yw5E/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=109090201514653087722&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/152f-0LiZ8Kw5Qx-zw09W7AJ-AzBiZBP1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/152f-0LiZ8Kw5Qx-zw09W7AJ-AzBiZBP1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/158-Df7tzqVii_4R9ZhgtxIDBPVJOuGEO/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/158-Df7tzqVii_4R9ZhgtxIDBPVJOuGEO/view?usp=sharing


2
SCPA Board Minutes - March 19, 2024

● Second: J Johnson
● Approved: All

D. 2024-2025 Board Meetings Calendar Schedule
a. Calendar Link: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15E6VbXpNMkWwQ6f7MHTsY3CTY5NbpAP7/vie
w?usp=sharing

b. request to move April meeting to April 22 
c. October retreat will be on October 12 

Motion to Approve:  D Keyes
● Second:  J Johnson
● Approved: All

E. Upper School Enrollment - PSEO Discussion - A. Sachariason 
a. Link: https://drive.google.com/file/d/15FPJMlvZH1geeHmhUMemOzqA7-

I1GJTU/view?usp=sharing
b. Discussion about PSEO in the Upper School regarding enrollment and reduced 

ADMs. 
c. Board will continue to review ways to increase retention in the Upper School.  

F. Succession Planning - N. Donnay
a. Link: March 13, 2024 Succession Planning Committee Minutes
b. update by K Gulbransen 

Adjournment: 7:45 PM
● Motion to adjourn: T Gulbransen
● Second:  R Thorson
● Approved: All

Respectfully Submitted by R Thorson St. Croix Preparatory Academy  

3

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15E6VbXpNMkWwQ6f7MHTsY3CTY5NbpAP7/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15E6VbXpNMkWwQ6f7MHTsY3CTY5NbpAP7/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15FPJMlvZH1geeHmhUMemOzqA7-I1GJTU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15FPJMlvZH1geeHmhUMemOzqA7-I1GJTU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15NAQ1rzz26_m2s9C9pCeI_FzQpn3LvLf/view?usp=sharing


Executive Director’s Report to the Board

Date of Report:  April 2024
Report Prepared By:  Jon Gutierrez

Operational Items:
• Weekly meetings with administrative leadership and individual leadership team members – A. 

Sachariason, J. Karetov, K. Gutierrez, P. Rosell, B. Blotske, K. Seim, C. Olson; and weekly 
administrative leadership meeting.

• Weekly meetings added include Curriculum, Marketing/Branding, and Dean of Students and continued 
work on succession planning (e.g. schedule coordination, meetings, calls with Scott at Rebar 
Leadership, etc.)

• Curriculum Committee.  Continued work to establish St. Croix Prep definition of classical, scope and 
sequence, procedures for curriculum changes, etc.

• Marketing/Branding. Coordinated with team to establish new branding guide, design for concession 
trailer, logo work, etc.  

• 20th Year communication.  Continued work on that, and establishing alumni database for the 
Foundation.

• Hosted Informational meeting.  Note:  This will eventually need to be transitioned as a part of the 
succession plan.

• Realigned aspects of the Student Services/Special Education department to increase efficiency and 
accountability.

• Prepared and conducted a leadership interview with Matthew Kemmetmueller—our school 
photographer who is expanding his awareness (and his clients’) via leadership discussions.

• Assisted Seven Hills Preparatory Academy (board and leadership) in building move assessment, 
marketing, authorizer relationship, and bond offering.  

• Hosted Friends of Education site visit – an annual review of school operations per authorizer 
agreement.

• Continued professional development through reading, podcasts, and attendance at National 
Symposium on Classical Education.  See Professional Development Plan.

• Substantial amount of time in student escalation issues.
• Projected enrollment information for the 2023-2024 school year, associated wait lists, and applications 

received for the 2024-2025 school year are:

Grade 2023-24
Enrollment

2023-24
Waitlist

2024-2025
Applications

Kindergarten 91 199 158
1st Grade 90 109 87
2nd Grade 90 62 82
3rd Grade 91 109 62
4th Grade 91 98 79

4



   LS Total 453 (0) 577 (+12) 468 (+38)

5th Grade 93 96 65
6th Grade 94 109 101
7th Grade 94 63 49
8th Grade 93 63 39
   MS Total 374 (-2) 331 (+9) 254 (+27)

9th Grade 100 0 69
10th Grade 96 0 15
11th Grade 90 0 10
12th Grade 89 0 1
   US Total 375 (0) 0 95 (+9)

   School Total 1,202 (-2) 908 (+21) 817 (+74)

Comments on Enrollment
• Shared Time students

o 5th grade – 1
o 6th grade – 1
o 7th grade – 2
o 8th grade - 2
o 9th grade – 3
o 10th grade - 3

• PSEO Grade 11 –  7 Part-time; 1 Full time
• PSEO Grade 12 – 5 Part-time; 6 Part time 

Professional Development:  See Attachment

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



J. Gutierrez
Professional Development Plan

2023-2024

Month Category Title Description/Comments

July 2023 Book/Play Agamemnon, by Aeschylus
Book/Play The Libation Bearers, by Aeschylus
Book/Play The Furies (Eumenides), by Aeschylus

Videos/Lectures 6 hours of lectures/videos on the Orestia (Agamemnon, The Libation 
Bearers, and The Furies

Book/Play Oedipus Rex, by Sophocles
Book/Play Oedipus at Colonus, by Sophocles
Book/Play Antigone, by Sophocles

Videos/Lectures 6 hours of lectures/videos on the Theban plays (Oedipus Rex, 
Oedipus at Colonus, and Antigone

Book The Five Dysfunctions of a Team, by Patrick Lencioni
Book Blue Ocean Strategy: How to Create Uncontested Market Space and 

Make Competition Irrelevant, by W. Chan Kim and Renee Mauborgne
Book Prometheus Bound, by Aeschylus

Videos/Lectures 3 hours of lectures/videos on Prometheus Bound
Movie Oedipus Rex – 2 hours
Book The Organized Mind, by Daniel Levitin

August 2023 Book Poetics, by Aristotle
Videos/Lectures 3 hours of lectures/videos on Poetics, by Artistotle
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – The Apple of Discord, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – The Torch, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – The Birth of Achilles, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – The Judgement of Paris, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Sparta, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Helen of Sparta, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – The Mad King, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast - -1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Finding Achilles, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Iphigenia, by Jeffrey Wright

Podcast – 80 minutes Trojan War Podcast – Beachhead, by Jeffrey Wright
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Achilles Dishonored
Podcast – 1 hour Trojan War Podcast – Paris: Prince of Troy

Podcast - -70 minutes Trojan War Podcast – Terrible and Glorious War
Book Iliad, by Homer, Books 1-5

Podcast – 70 minutes Trojan War Podcast – Deadly Destiny
September Podcast – 65 minutes Trojan War Podcast – The Wrath of Achilles

14



Podcast – 70 minutes Trojan War Podcast -- Priam
Book Iliad, by Homer, Books 1-10

Podcast – 75 minutes Trojan War Podcast – Achilles Heel
Podcast – 75 minutes Trojan War Podcast – Odysseus Ascendant
Podcast – 80 minutes Trojan War Podcast – The Trojan Horse
Podcast – 80 minutes Trojan War Podcast – The Sack of Troy
Podcast – 90 minutes Odyssey Podcast - Penelope
Podcast – 85 minutes Odyssey Podcast - Cyclops
Podcast – 75 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Aeolus and Lastrygonians
Podcast – 80 minutes Odyssey Podcast - Circe
Podcast – 70 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Odysseus in the Underworld
Podcast – 120 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Sirens, Scylla, Charybdis and some Cows

Seminar – 6 hours School Law Seminar – Rupp, Anderson, Squires and Mace
Podcast – 80 minutes Odyssey Podcast - Calypso
Podcast – 100 minutes Odyssey Podcast -- Telemachus
Podcast – 90 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Telemachus, Menelaus, and Helen of Troy

October Netflix Series 7 hours Troy:  Fall of a City
Play Iphigenia at Aulis, by Euripides
Play Ajax, by Sophocles

Podcast – 90 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Nausicaa
Podcast – 100 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Demodocus and the Phaecians
Podcast – 150 minutes Odyssey Podcast -- Homecoming
Podcast – 150 minutes Odyssey Podcast – Recognition and Revenge
Podcast – 90 minutes Odyssey Podcast -- Reunion

Poem & Analysis Ulysses, by Alfred Lord Tennyson
Lectures – 75 minutes Video lectures on Ajax, by Sophocles
Greek Drama – Play Hecuba, by Euripides

Podcast – 50 minutes Ancient Greece Declassified – Odyssey
Movie O Brother, Where Art Thou? – based on the epic poem Odyssey
Book A Man of Two Faces, by Viet Thanh Nguyen

November Book Iliad, Books 11-24, by Homer
Book The Trojan War, A New History, by Barry Strauss

Short Story + Videos The Black Cat, by Edgar Allan Poe
Short Story + Videos The Fall of the House of Usher, by Edgar Allan Poe
Short Story + Videos The Masque of Red Death, by Edgar Allan Poe

Poem + Videos The Raven, by Edgar Allan Poe
Short Story + Videos The Gold Bug, by Edgar Allan Poe

Poem + Videos Lenore, by Edgar Allan Poe
Short Story + Videos The Cask of Amontillado, by Edgar Allan Poe

Poem + Videos Annabel Lee, by Edgar Allan Poe
Netflix The Fall of the House of Usher – 8 episodes

Interview – 90 minutes Elon Musk, -- social media, AI, climate change

January Book The Paradox of Choice: Why More is Less, by Barry Schwartz
Articles Various articles on the science of reading

Documentary 90 minutes AlphaGo – AI documentary
Research/Usage – 150 minutes ChatGPt

Book The Second Wave: Technology, Power and the 21st Century’s 
Greatest Dilemma, by Mustafa Suleyman

15



Netflix Series – 4 hours Alexander, Making of a God
Movies, Lectures – 4 hours Alexander the Great
Seven Hills Assistance – 10 

hours
Compressing adoption curve items to marketing deliverables

Great Oaks Presentation—10 
hours

Compression adoption curve to a 15 minute marketing presentation

February Book History: Forgotten and Remembered, by Andrew Zwerneman For the MN Classical Conference
Documentary – 90 minutes Coded Bias AI algorithm analysis – deficiencies in facial 

recognition, resume scanning, etc.
Movies, documentaries – 6 hours Alexander the Great – youth, study under Aristotle, conquering of the 

Persian Empire
Legal Training – 2 hours Friends of Education semi-annual meeting – school counsel on current 

legal issues in education
Movie – 90 minutes The Truman Show – foundational theme is build around Plato’s 

Allegory of the Cave – the Matrix is as well, the Divergent series, etc.

March Classical Conference
3 days

National Symposium on Classical Education – Phoenix, AZ
Agenda attached.

April Book The Coming Wave: Technology, Power, and the Twenty First 
Century’s Greatest Dilemma, by Mustafa Suleyman and Michael 
Bhaskar

Videos/Lectures
4 hours

Book 1 and 2 of Plato’s Republic, the Myth of Gyges, themes of the 
Republic

16



March 12, 2024 Board Meeting

BOARD EFFECTIVENESS SURVEY – DISCUSSION & FOLLOW UP
Who is Responsible?  Who should be involved?  Timing?

Item Board Committee Admin Who Leads When (Calendar)
School Long Term Vision – 
Growth?  Other?

Training -- Bylaws

Training – 124E State Statute

Training – Governance Manual

Training Charter Agreement – up 
for renewal so work will start in 
September
Committee Composition – 
sufficient membership

Committee Goals

Committee Meeting Schedule

Board & Operations – how does 
this occur?  What areas of 

17



March 12, 2024 Board Meeting

operation? --- in order to know if 
the mission is being fulfilled. – 
Principals, Facilities, Technology, 
Food Service, Human Resources, 
Development, 
Marketing/Communications, etc.
Controversial Topics – operations 
has typically protected the Board 
from these issues – should this 
change – for discussion.

18


	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Open Forum
	3. Board Calendar
	4. Consent Agenda (Board Minutes, Executive Director Report)
	A. Board Minutes
	March 19, 2024 SCPA Board Minutes

	B. Executive Director Report
	Executive Director Board Report April 2024
	Classical Education Symposium
	J. Gutierrez 2023-2024 Professional Development Plan Version 2


	5. Agenda
	A. Board Election Update
	B. Matt Stiles - Remote Board Participation
	C. Board Effectiveness Survey -- Feedback from March Board Meeting
	Board Effectiveness Survey Followup

	D. Reschedule May 1 board meeting to May 2

	6. Adjourn Meeting

